

# **Faith Health Network**

# My Personal Information and Resource Guide



## **Table Of Contents**

PERSONAL INFORMATION RECORD	5-19
LOCAL RESOURCES	
Clothing	20
Food Assistance	
Food Pantries	
Housing	
Shelters	
Financial Assistance	
Employment	24
Disability Resources	
Medical Clinics	
Area Hospitals	
Urgent Care	
Health Resources	
Legal Assistance	
Community Assistance	
Senior Services	
Social Security	
COMMUNITY INFORMATION	
Abuse	
AIDS and HIV	
Child care	
Child support	
Dept. of Children & Families	
Dental care	
Disability advocacy	
Disability - Blind services	
Disability – Developmental	
Disability – Med equipment	
Education	
NATIONAL RESOURCES	
WEB	41

# PERSONAL INFORMATION RECORD

### Full legal name

Information current to (date)
Home address
PhoneEmail
Business address
PhoneEmail
State of legal residence
Date of birth
Persons to notify in case of emergency: Name
Address
f related, how (e.g. brother)?
Telephone
Name
Address
If related, how (e.g. brother)?
Telephone

## **Medical Information**

Primary care physician		
	Name	Address and phone
Specialist		
۰ ۱	lame	Address and phone
Specialist		
١	lame	Address and phone
Specialist		
١	lame	Address and phone
Dentist		
	Name	Address and phone
Eye specialist		
	Name	Address and phone
-		ou have (such as high blood roblems, etc.).
List allergies or reactions	s to foods or me	dicines
List all medicines or drug	gs being taken th	nat were prescribed by a doctor
Medication	Dosage	Prescribed For
	spirin, sleep mee	ake that were bought without dicine, allergy or cold medicine,

Do you smoke?

Do you drink alcoholic beverages?

- Often
- Sometimes
- Never

Often

- Sometimes
- Never

### **Physical Identification**

Identifying	marks	or	scars

### **Medical Insurance Information**

Insurance company		
Identification number		
Group number	Phone number	
Enrollee		
Additional Insurance company		
Identification number		
Group number	Phone number	
Enrollee		

### **Benefits in Which I Participate**

- Hospital insurance
- □ Surgical insurance
- □ Major medical insurance
- □ Accident and health insurance
- □ Life insurance

- Pension or deferred compensation plan
- Profit sharing
- Stock option
- □ Others

Location of proof of benefits\_\_\_\_\_

### Insurance

Type: Life Company \_\_\_\_\_ Policy no. \_\_\_\_\_ Agent Company \_\_\_\_ Policy no. \_\_\_\_\_ Agent Company \_\_\_\_\_ Policy no. \_\_\_\_\_ Agent Auto Company \_\_\_\_ Policy no. \_\_\_\_\_ Agent General Company \_\_\_\_\_ Liability Policy no. Agent Household Company \_\_\_\_\_ Policy no. \_\_\_\_\_ Agent Fire Company \_\_\_\_\_ Policy no. Agent \_\_\_\_\_ Theft Company \_\_\_\_ Policy no. \_\_\_\_\_ Agent\_\_\_\_\_ Accident/ Company \_\_\_\_\_ Health Policy no. \_\_\_\_\_ Agent Other Company \_\_\_\_\_ Policy no. \_\_\_\_\_ Agent

## **Current Personal Employment and Business**

## **Military Service**

I have rendered military service. 🗖 Yes 📮 No
Country served
From To
Branch
Serial noGrade/Rank
Location of discharge papers
I have service-connected disability. 🛛 Yes 🏾 No
Claim no
Military honors or decorations
Location of proof of benefits
Honors
Disability claim
Financial Information Name of bank
Address
Type of account
Name(s) on account
Name of bank
Address
Type of account
Name(s) on account
Name of bank
Address
Type of account
Name(s) on account

## Securities

Stocks and bonds
I own stocks or bonds. 🗖 Yes 📮 No
Location of stock certificates
Record of sales and purchases are located at
My stock broker is
Firm
Address/phone no
My financial planner is
Firm
Address/phone no

### **Property and Mortgages**

□ I hold mortgages on real property.

Addresses: \_\_\_\_\_

□ I own real property.

Address: \_\_\_\_\_

□ I own real property.

Address: \_\_\_\_\_

### **Personal Property**

I maintain an inventory of valuable personal property	🗆 Yes 🛛 No	
Location of inventory		

### Sources of Income

Salary
Social Security
Annuities
Securities
Trust
Pension
Interest
Mortgages
Other
Location of proof of current income

## SAFE OR STRONG BOX

Location of safe \_\_\_\_\_

Name of person who knows combination \_\_\_\_\_

Location of strong box
and key
Location of inventory of items

### Safety Deposit Box

Box location \_\_\_\_\_\_ Box location \_\_\_\_\_\_ Key location \_\_\_\_\_

## Location of inventory of items in box

## Liabilities

I owe money or am obligated financially for the following:

Accounts payable	🛛 Yes 🏾	🗖 No		
Location of proof _			 	 
Bank				 
Mortgage				
Other				

### **Tax Record**

Location of tax records (for past three years)
Name of my tax accountant
Business name
Address
Telephone

### Last Will and Testament

🗖 I have	□ I have not made a will.
Date of my	last will
Executor(s)	
Name	
	ho drew my last will
Address	
	my last will (all copies)
□ I have	I have not added codicils to my will.
Dates of co	dicils

## **Instructions Regarding Funeral Preferences**

instructions regularing functur freterences	
Name of funeral director	
Address	
□ I do □ I do not desire a military burial.	
I wish to be 🛛 buried 🖵 cremated.	
Fraternal affiliation	
I am a member of Lodgeof	
□ I do □ I do not desire a fraternal service.	
$\Box$ I wish to be an organ donor.	
Advanced directive (living will, health care surrogate)	
Cemetery Plot	
I have a cemetery plot. 🛛 Yes 🖓 No	
I have a cemetery vault. 🗖 Yes 🛛 No	
Cemetery name	
Cemetery location	
Section no Plot no	
Location of deed to plot	
Trusts	
□ I have □ I have not established living trusts.	
Trustee name	
Address	
Telephone	

Trustee name	
Address	
Telephone	
Location of trust agreement	

### **Accounts Receivable**

I am owed money or other assets	Yes	🗖 No	
Location of proof			

## **Former Employment and Business**

Business or employer	
Address	
	<u>-</u> o
Business or employer	
Address	
	<u> </u>
Business or employer	
Address	
From1	<u> </u>
Business or employer	
Address	
	<u>-</u> o
Benefits arising out of previous bus	iness or employment
Location of proof	

### Education

Schools attend		
School:		
Fraternal an Church Affili	d Professional Organization iations	is and
Membership finar	ncial benefits	
Location of mem	bership cards or insignia	

## **Family Records**

Father's full name
Place/date of birth
Date/cause of death
Major medical conditions
Mother's maiden name
Place/date of birth
Date/cause of death
Major medical conditions
Sibling's name
Place/date of birth
Date/cause of death
Major medical conditions
Sibling's name
Place/date of birth
Date/cause of death
Major medical conditions
Sibling's name
Place/date of birth
Date/cause of death
Major medical conditions
Child's name
Child's name
Child's name
Child's name
Grandchildren/other close relatives

Genetic health conditions (conditions which run in my family)

## **Personal Information and Citizenship**

My date of birth	
	County
State	Country
🗖 I have 🗖 I	do not have a birth certificate.
Certificate no.	
My copy is locate	d at
Other proof of bi	rth
Citizenship by bir	th 🛛 Naturalization 🗳 Marriage
Date	
Name of court	
	nship papers
Passport	
City	
State	

Location of passport\_\_\_\_\_

# Local and National Resources for Health Information

The Faith Health Network (FHN) is a program of Baptist Health Care. Guided by our Mission of helping people throughout life's journey, the FHN combines the many resources of the health care community with the strength of local congregations to promote the delivery of high-quality health care. FHN is meant to build a bridge between Baptist and the people within our communities by developing personal relationships with local congregations through the use of congregational volunteers (liaisons) and dedicated health care professionals (navigators). The goal is to ensure that our members enter the system at the right place, at the right time, for the right reason, and understand that they are not alone.

We hope this resource guide helps you find what you need. If you need more help or are uncertain of the right help for you, please call the Faith Health Network at 850.469.7729(PRAY) to ask for assistance. We hope to help you during your life's journey!

# LOCAL RESOURCES

### Clothing\_

### Alpha Center, Inc.

(Sizes: Infant – 5T and Maternity) 6004 Pernella Road 850.479.4391

### **Deliverance Tabernacle South**

1508 La Rue St. 850.478.7606

### **First Presbyterian Resale Shop**

Thursday, 9 a.m. 5 p.m. Saturday, 9 a.m. – Noon 33 East Gregory St. 850.438.0959

### **Goodwill Easter Seals Stores:**

5998 Mobile Hwy – Donation Center 850.941.2966 1715 East Olive St.

Donation and Community Center 850.438.3930 600 East Cervantes St.

Donation Center 850.438.6835 2 East Nine Mile Road

Donation and Community Center 850.478.5047

### **Helping Hands Mission Thrift Store**

4666 U.S. Highway 90 850.994.9813

### Loaves and Fishes Thrift Store

1620 North Palafox St. 850.438.4166

#### Pensacola United Methodist Community Ministries

Tuesday – Saturday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. 2600 West Strong St. 850.432.6816

### Samaritan Hands Ministry

511 Tarragona St. 850.438.8907

### St. Vincent de Paul Thrift Store

1417 West Cervantes St. 850.607.2360

### Teen Challenge Super Thrift Locations:

5904 North 9th Ave. 850.484.4922

4469 Mobile Hwy 850.466.3375

40 West Nine Mile Road 850.912.6754

#### Waterfront Rescue Mission Thrift Store

2125 West Fairfield Drive 850.438.1462

### **Food Assistance**

### Alpha Center, Inc. (Baby food)

6004 Pernella Road 850.479.4391

### **Appetite For Life Pensacola**

402 Cervantes St. 850.470.9111

### **Council on Aging of West Florida**

Multiple locations and times. Please call for more info. 850.432.1475

Florida Dept. of Children and Families (Food stamps) 866.762.2237

It's a Blessing Food Coop 850.453.1422

Loaves and Fishes Soup Kitchen 257 East Lee St. 850.438.7616

### Manna Food Pantries Pensacola

116 East Gonzalez St. 850.432.2053

#### Pensacola United Methodist Church; Sun-Fri 10 a.m.

2600 West Strong St. 850.432.6816

#### **Samaritan Hands Ministry**

511 Tarragona St. 850.438.8907

#### Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)

3670-A North L St. 850.607.8700, Ext. 192

#### **TEFAP (The Emergency Food Assistance Program)** 1.800.HELP.FLA (1.800.435.7352)

WIC Program Escambia 850.595.6670

### Food Pantries (Please call ahead to ensure availability.)

### Brownsville Assembly of God

3100 West DeSoto St. 850.430.2100 Walk-in, Monday – Thursday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

### **Epps Christian Center**

2300 North Pace Blvd. 850.438.3858 Tuesday and Thursday, 6 a.m. to noon

### Holy Cross Metropolitan Community Church

3131 West Fairfield Drive 850.469.9090 Wednesday, 8 to 11 a.m.

### Little Flower Catholic Church

6495 Lillian Hwy 850.456.6533 Wednesday and Friday, 9 to 11:30 a.m.

### Manna Food Pantries Pensacola

116 East Gonzalez St. 850.432.2053 Appointment only

### **Marcus Point Baptist**

6205 North W St. 850.479.8337 Tuesday and Thursday, 10 a.m. to noon

### Myrtle Grove Baptist Church

5920 Lillian Hwy 850.455.7389 Tuesday, 9 to 11 a.m.

### **Myrtle Grove United Methodist**

1030 North 57th Ave. 850.456.7463 Tuesday, 2 p.m., serves 40 clients

### FOOD PANTRIES continued...

### New Jerusalem Full Gospel Baptist

1011 West Jordan St. 850.438.5325 Wednesday and Friday, 11 a.m. to 1 p.m.

### Perdido Bay Baptist Church

12600 Sorrento Road 850.492.2604 Wednesday, 9 to 11 a.m.

### **Salvation Army**

850.432.1501 Homeless and those awaiting food stamp approval Tuesday/Thursday, 10 to 11 a.m. Wednesday/Friday, 2 to 3 p.m., Call first

### Housing

Attucks, Gonzalez and Camellia Courts (Administration)

1920 West Garden St. 850.438.8561

**Camellia Gardens** 850.256.0060 Cantonment/Cottage Hill/Farm Hill/ Wild Oak 850.968.6671

**Century Woods, Ltd.** 850.256.5631

**Cerny Village** 850.456.3145

**College Trace** 850.478.4889

**Fairfield Village** 850.455.6752

First Time Homebuyer (SHIP) 850.858.0350

Habitat for Humanity Pensacola 850.434.5456

Harbour Place Apartments 850.455.6622

### Samaritan Hands

511 Tarragona St. 850.438.8907 Monday to Thursday, 9 to 11:30 a.m.

### St. Joseph Caring and Sharing

140 West Government St. Walk-in only Tuesday and Thursday, 9 to 11 a.m.

Lillian and Westwood Homes for elderly/disabled

4400 Westover Ave. 850.456.2083

Morris and Sanchez Courts 850.438.1876

**Oakwood Terrace** 850.434.2721

**Oakwood Village, Ltd.** 850.256.4806

**Opening Doors of Northwest Florida** (formerly; ECOH) 850.439.3009, Ext. 105

Pensacola Housing Department (HUD National) 850.858.0350

Pensacola Retirement Village 1 850.433.5035

Pensacola Retirement Village 3 & 2 850.432.0449

Pensacola Village 850.433.2026

### HOUSING continued...

Rehabilitation Program (County) 850.595.0022

Rehabilitation Program (Pensacola) 850.858.0350

Section 8 (Rental Assistance) 850.858.0350

**Sugar Hill** 850.476.4004

Sunrise Apartments 850.455.5496

## Shelters\_

**Currie House (Main) Pensacola** 4610 West Fairfield Drive 850.453.2772

Heavenly Blessing Ministries 1614 North T St. 850.469.0638

Her Faith House (for Veterans) 6150 West Fairfield Dr. 850.426.1431 **The Moorings** 850.476.9025

Torrey Village Apartments 850.476.3387

Wesley Scott Place (Elderly) 850.437.1400

House of Liberty 230 North Barcelona St. 850.438.5230

Loaves and Fishes Soup Kitchen 257 East Lee St. 850.438.7616

**The Salvation Army** 1310 North S St. 850.432.1579

Waterfront Mission Men's Shelter

348 West Herman St. 850.436.7868

### **Financial Assistance**

**Care Ministries** 4801 North Davis Highway 850.477.5812

Catholic Charities 1815 North Sixth Ave. 850.436.6425

**Community Action Program** 1380 North Palafox St. 850.607.2088

### Navy & Marine Corps Relief Society

153 Ellyson Ave., Suite B 850.455.8574 NWFL Area Agency on Aging

5090 Commerce Park Circle 850.494.7100

Salvation Army Social Services

1501 North Q St. 850.432.1501

Samaritan Hands Ministry

511 Tarragona St. 850.438.8907

**United Ministries** 

257 East Lee St. 850.433.2333

### Employment

### Career Source EscaRosa Workforce

3670-A North L St. 850.607.8700

### **Pathways for Change**

2050 West Blount St. 850.637.1429

### DAY LABOR LOCATIONS:

Action Labor 850.432.6034

Labor Finders 850.455.0077

People Ready 850.455.9390

### Disability Resources

**Center for Independent Living** 3600 North Pace Blvd.

850.595.5566

### Persons with Disabilities Agency

160 West Government St. #410 850.595.8351

### **Pensacola VA Vocational**

348 West Herman St. 850.436.7868

### Medical Clinics

#### Community Health of Northwest Florida (Formerly: Escambia Community Clinic)

14 West Jordan St. 850.436.4630

2315 West Jackson St. 850.436.4630

2510 North 12th Ave. 850.471.0508

5868 Creek Station Drive, Bldg. A 850.478.1244 (Pediatric)

2701 North Q St. 850.912.6006 (Pediatric)

748 North U.S. Highway 29 850.937.4004

470 South U.S. Highway 29, Unit B 850.780.0111 (Pediatric)

1295 West Fairfield Drive

### **Rehab/Employment**

1009 North 12th Ave. 850.432.0740

### **Gulf Coast Enterprises**

700 South Navy Blvd. Employment for disabled children.

#### 850.941.7841

4435 U.S. Highway 90 850.304.0390

1221 West Lakeview Ave., Bldg. E 850.469.3890

1221 West Lakeview Ave., 2nd Floor 850.429.6993 (Pediatric)

5520 Stewart St. 850.981.9433

5855 Creek Station Drive 850.435.4352 (Women's health)

### **Health and Hope Clinic**

1718 East Olive Road 850.479.4456

### St. Joseph Free Medical Screening

127 West Intendencia St. 850.434.8162

## Area Hospitals

### Baptist Health Care Main Hospital

1000 West Moreno St. 850.434.4080

Select Specialty Hospital 7000 Cobble Creek Road 850.473.4800

## **Urgent Cares**

Quality Urgent Care & Wellness 5115 North Palafox St. 850.378.8773

Baptist Medical Park – Airport 5100 North 12th Ave. 850.208.6130

Sacred Heart Urgent Care 6665 Pensacola Blvd. 850.416.2000

### West Florida Hospital

8383 North Davis Highway 850.494.3212

### Sacred Heart Hospital

5151 North 9th Ave. 850.416.7000

### Baptist Walk-in Care

9400 University Parkway 850.208.6130

**American Family Care** 4713 U.S. Highway 90 850.331.0814

Minute Clinic (CVS) 8100 North Davis Highway 850.477.2466

### Health Resources

**Catholic Charities (Prescription help)** 1815 North Sixth Ave. 850.436.6425

### Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP)

888.540.5437

Medicaid 1.866.762.2237

Medicare 1.800.MEDICARE

Salvation Army Prescription Assistance 1501 North Q St. 850.432.1501

### Legal Assistance

Escambia/Santa Rosa Bar Association 850.434.8135

Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.

1741 North Palafox St. 850.432.8222

### Northwest Florida Legal Services, Inc.

701 South J St. 850.432.2336

### NAACP

924 North Davis Highway 877.622.2798

### **Community Assistance**

### First Call for Help 1301 West Government St. Dial 211

### **Senior Services**

### **Council on Aging of West Florida**

875 Royce St., Pensacola Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 850.432.1475

# Elder Helpline (Aging & Disability Resource Center)

Toll-free 1.866.531.8011

### NWFL Area Agency on Aging

5090 Commerce Park Circle 850.494.7100

## **Social Security**

### **Social Security Administration**

411 West Garden St. 850.772.1213

# **COMMUNITY INFORMATION**

### Abuse

Children, Disabled & Elderly 1.800.962.2873

**Domestic Violence Intervention** 850.434.1177 2001 West Blount St. Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

### FL Coalition against Domestic Violence

1.800.500.1119 Fax 1.850.425.3091

**Gulf Coast Kid's House** 1.850.595.5800

National Domestic Violence 1.800.799.7233

Favor House of NWFL (Domestic Violence Shelter)

Escambia County 850.434.6600

## Aids & HIV Assistance

### **AIDS Healthcare Foundation**

850.476.3131 4300 Bayou Blvd. Admin 470.8071

Appetite for Life Meal Delivery 850.470.9111 402 W Cervantes St.

Florida Department of Health, Escambia County 1295 W Fairfield Drive Pensacola 850.595.6500

### A.D.A.P. (AIDS Drug Assistance Program)

by appointment only 850.595.6767

S.H.A.P.E. Program of Lakeview 850.494.7171

## **Child Care**

### **Early Learning Coalition**

to apply for subsidized child care services, Pensacola 850.595.5400

Childcare Network 850.477.9508

Escambia County Child Care 850.595.5905

## **Child Support**

### **Child Support Enforcement**

1.800.622.5437 3670-B North L St. myflorida.com/dor/childsupport

Families First Network 850.432.1222

### Department of Children & Families

### ACCESS Florida

1.866.762.2237 33 Brent Lane, Suite 103 Apply online: myflorida.com/accessflorida

## **Dental Care**

### Community Health NWFL ECC Dental

850.912.8880 1295 West Fairfield Drive Monday – Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 4 p.m. Call or walk in.

Health & Hope Clinic 1718 East Olive Road

850.479.4456

St. Joseph's Dental Screenings 850.434.8162

131 West Intendencia St.

### Pensacola State College Dental Hygiene

850.484.2236 5555 West U.S. Highway 98, Bldg. 3100, Rm. 3102

### **Disability-Advocacy**

Disability Rights Florida

Toll Free 1.800.342.0823

**Disability Resource Center (CIL)** 850.595.5566 3600 North Pace Blvd.

## **Disabilty-Blind Services**

### Bureau of Braille and Talking Books Library

Toll Free 1.800.226.6075

### **Disability Resource Center (CIL)**

850.595.5566 3600 N Pace Blvd.

### Florida Division of Blind Services

850.484.5122 600 University Office Blvd, Bldg. 4

### Independence for the Blind of West Florida

850.477.2663 3107 N Davis Highway

## Disability-Developmental Disabilities

Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APD)

850.595.8351 160 West Government St., Suite 412

**Area Agency on Aging, Inc.** 850.494.7100

**The Arc Gateway** 850.434.2638 3932 North 10th Ave.

**Autism Pensacola** 850.434.7171

Center for Autism and Related Disabilities 850.416.4495

Early Steps (Ages 0–3 years) 850.416.7656 5150 Bayou Blvd., Suite1N (Sacred Heart)

### Capstone Adaptive Learning and Therapy

850.432.1596 (Previously known as United Cerebral Palsy of NWFL) 2912 North E St.

## Disability– Medical Equipment

### Disability Resource Center (CIL)

850.595.5566 3600 North Pace Blvd.

### Florida Alliance of Assistive Services & Technology

850.595.5566, Ext. 13 Florida Telecommunication Relay V/TTY 850.595.5566 3600 North Pace Blvd.

### Goodwill Easter Seals Medical Equipment

850.434.0032 1715 East Olive Road

### Education

Pensacola State College TRIO 850.484.1620

Boys and Girls Club 850.438.0996 After school and summer care, leadership, education

Camp Fire Gulf Wind 850.476.1760 After school, child care, summer camp, VPK

**Community Action** 850.438.4021

Educational Opportunity Center (Pensacola State College) 850.484.1961

Pensacola State College Adult Ed 850.484.2120

FDLRS/Parent Services 850.469.5423

George Stone Vocational Center 850.941.6200

**Community Action Head Start** 850.432.2992 710 North C St.

Learn to Read NW Florida (Adults)

850.432.4347

Project REACH 439.3009, Ext. 103 and 110

Project REACH Spanish 850.439.3009, Ext. 103

**Project TOUCH** 850.595.6915, Ext. 267

Smart Horizons 800.261.6248

Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten 850.607.8556

Financial Literacy classes, Notary Services 850.434.0032

Capstone Transitional Center 850.432.7477

Pathways for Change, Family Center 850.637.1429

Pensacola Dream Center 850.516.8697

**United Ministries** 850.433.2333

# NATIONAL RESOURCES

Child Support Information 1.800.838.6911

**Social Security Disability and SSI** 

1.800.342.1117

**Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Blind and Visually Impaired** 1.800.628.7818

**Poison Help Line** 1.800.222.1222

National Runaway Switchboard 1.800.786.2929

HIV/AIDS/STDS Hotline 1.800.525.2437

### National Youth Crisis Hotline 1.800.442.HOPE (4673)

Provides counseling and referrals to local drug treatment centers, shelters and counseling services.

### **Child Protective Services Hotline**

1.877.237.0004 (24 hours) To report abuse, neglect or exploitation of children.

### **Get the Facts**

1.800.255.4936 If you're a teenager and need info or assistance.

### **Department of Mental Health**

Office of Consumer Affairs 1.800.560.5767 Help with issues related to mental health.

**Crisis Assessment Center** 1.800.809.9957

**Prevent Child Abuse Inc.** 1.800.356.6767

Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1.800.273.TALK suicidepreventionlifeline.org

### Suicide & Crisis Intervention

901.274.7477 (24 hours) If you or someone you know is feeling suicidal.

### **Coalition against Domestic and Sexual Violence**

1.800.289.9018 Call for information.

### Safe Haven FREE Hotline

1.888.510.BABY Don't harm your baby! There is a safe place for you to bring your infant. All calls are anonymous and confidential.

### Administration on Aging

1 Massachusetts Ave. NW Washington, D.C. 20001 202.619.0724 aoa.gov/ Government agency that assists in building community systems and assessing needs of the elderly.

### Alzheimer's Association

225 North Michigan Ave., Floor 17 Chicago, IL 60601 800.272.3900 alz.org/ Association provides information on Alzheimer's disease to patients, caregivers and health professionals.

### Alzheimer's disease Education and Referral Center

P. O. Box 8250 Silver Spring, MD 20907-8250 301.495.3334 or 800.438-4380 nia.nih.gov/alzheimers Center sponsored by the National Institute on Aging; provides information and publications on Alzheimer's disease to health care professionals, patients and their families, and the general public.

### AARP (American Association of Retired Persons)

601 E St., NW Washington, D.C. 20049 202.434.2277 or 888.0UR.AARP aarp.org/health/ National organization that advocates for rights of older adults. The health and wellness section online provides information on health matters of concern to senior.

### American Cancer Society

National Home Office 1599 Clifton Road, NE Atlanta, GA 30329 800.ACS.2345 cancer.org The American Cancer Society is a nationwide, community-based voluntary health organization. Among its goals, the Society strives to provide people with up-to-date information on cancer and its treatment and supporting patients with cancer.

### **American Diabetes Association**

Attn.: National Call Center 1701 North Beauregard St., Alexandria, VA 22311 800.342.2383 AskADA@diabetes.org; diabetes.org The American Diabetes Association provides information and support services to people with diabetes, their families and health professionals.

### **American Heart Association**

National Center 7272 Greenville Ave., Dallas, TX 75231 800.AHA.USA.1 americanheart.org The American Heart Association provides a wide range of support material on heart disease, its treatment and its prevention.

### American Lung Association

1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 800 Washington, DC 20004 800.LUNG.USA lungusa.org The American Lung Association provides information and support to patients, caregivers and health professionals on all types of lung diseases with special emphasis on asthma, tobacco control and environmental health.

### **American Red Cross**

National Headquarters 2025 E St., NW, Washington, D.C. 20006 1.800.733.2767 202.303.4498; Disaster Assistance: 866.GET.INFO redcross.org The American Red Cross supports a number of initiatives ranging from disaster assistance to blood and tissue donation.

### **American Stoke Association**

National Center 7272 Greenville Ave., Dallas, TX 75231 888.4.STROKE strokeassociation.org The American Stroke Association provides information on the causes, treatments and prevention of strokes. Sponsors support groups, research grants, professional education and patient advocacy.

### Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America

1233 20th St., NW, Suite 402, Washington, DC 20036 202.466.7643 or 800.7.ASTHMA aafa.org Voluntary organization that provides general information, publications and videos; sponsors support groups, research grants, professional education and patient advocacy.

### Food and Drug Administration

10903 New Hampshire Ave., Silver Spring, MD 20993 888.INFO.FDA fda.gov Government agency that disseminates information regarding nutrition, food and drug safety.

### **Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)**

1600 Clifton Road, Atlanta, GA 30333 1.800.232.4636 or 202.872.0933 cdc.gov Government agency that provides information on a vast number of health topics, including violent/abusive behavior, environmental health, unintentional injuries, occupational safety and other topics.

### **CDC National Prevention Information Network**

8401 Colesville Road, Suite 200 Silver Spring, MD 20910 800.458.5231 cdcnpin.org The CDC National Prevention Information Network provides timely, accurate and relevant information on HIV/AIDS, sexually transmitted diseases and tuberculosis to people working in prevention, health care, research and support services. It offers comprehensive reference and referral services.

### **Environmental Protection Agency**

Ariel Rios Building 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, D.C. 20004 202.272.0167 epa.gov Government office that provides non-technical information about environmental health issues and EPA. Information is available on drinking water, air quality, pesticides, radon, indoor air, Superfund, recycling and many other environmental topics.

### **Food and Nutrition Information Center**

National Agriculture Library 10301 Baltimore Ave., Room 108, Beltsville, MD 20705 301.504.5414 or 800.633.7701 nal.usda.gov/fnic Library maintained by the Department of Agriculture that provides information on nutrition, food services and food technology. Will do literature searches and provide information on grants for rural areas.

### Health Promotion Resource Center Stanford Health Promotion Resource Center

211 Quarry Road, Stanford, CA 94305 650.725.4406 hprc.stanford.edu Distributes community-based print, video materials for lay public and professionals involved in health promotion process including health kits, informational brochures and community health promotion resources.

### Healthy Mothers, Healthy Babies Coalition

4401 Ford Ave., Suite 300, Alexandria, VA 22302 703.837.4792 Fax: 703.664.0485 hmhb.org An association of organizations with an interest in child and maternal health; fosters efforts to educate pregnant women; provides general information to health professionals and the general public.

### Indoor Air Quality Information

Clearinghouse 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Mail Code 6609J, Washington, DC 20460 Call: 202.343.9370 (in Washington, DC) Fax: 202.343.2394 or 202.343.2392 epa.gov/iaq Specialists provide information, referrals, publications and database searches on indoor air quality. Information includes pollutants and sources, health effects, control methods, commercial building operations and maintenance, standards and quidelines, and federal and state legislation.

### Lupus Foundation of America

2000 L St., NW, Suite 410, Washington, D.C. 20036 202.349.1155 1.800.558.0121 (Information request line) 1.800.558.0231 (Para información en Español) lupus.org The Lupus Foundation of America provides information on lupus to patients, caregivers and health professionals.

### National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases

31 Center Drive, MSC 2350, Bethesda, MD 20892 301.496.8190 nih.gov/niams The NIAMSD is a service of the National Institutes of Health that provides printed information about arthritis, musculoskeletal and skin diseases to health professionals and the general public including patients' family and friends.

### National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

2115 Wisconsin Ave., NW, Suite 601 Washington, DC 20007 202.784.9770 ncemch.org

Organization that provides general and technical assistance, develops professional educational and reference materials on issues relating to public policy and program development in maternal and child health.

### National Cancer Institute (NCI)

31 Center Drive, MSC 2580, Building 31, Room 10A16, Bethesda, MD 20892-2580 800.4.CANCER or 800.422.6237

cancer.gov

The Cancer Information Services (CIS) is a nationwide network of 19 regional field offices supported by the National Cancer Institute (NCI) that provides accurate, up-to-date information on cancer to patients and their families, health care professionals and the general public. The CIS can provide specific information in English and Spanish about particular types of cancer, as well as information on how to obtain second opinions and the availability of clinical trials.

### **National Center for Health Statistics**

3311 Toledo Road Hyattsville, MD 20782 1.800.232.4636 cdc.gov/nchs

The Center is the federal government's principal vital and health statistics agency. Provides reference, inquiry and referral services. Produces series of publications — some free of charge. Catalogs of electronic and printed products are available.

### National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI)

11420 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852 301.468-2600 or 800.729.6686 health.org

Organization that provides information on alcohol, tobacco and other drugs in media formats, including printed material and videos; publishes the bi-monthly "Prevention Pipeline," resource guides and a quarterly catalog. Maintains the Regional Alcohol and Drug Awareness (RADAR) network of resource centers in the U.S. and territories.

### **Child Welfare Information**

Gateway 1250 Maryland Ave., SW, Eighth Floor, Washington, DC 20024 703.385.7565 or 800.394.3366

Email: info@childwelfare.gov

Formerly the National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and Neglect Information and the National Adoption Information Clearinghouse, Child Welfare Information Gateway provides access to information and resources to help protect children and strengthen families. A service of the Children's Bureau, Administration for Children and Families, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

### **National Council on Patient Information & Education**

4915 Saint Elmo Ave., Suite 505 Bethesda, MD 20814 301.340.3940 talkaboutrx.org Council that provides information on programs, services, and materials that promote the safe use of prescription and over-the-counter medicines.

### National Clearinghouse for Primary Health Care Information

HRSA Information Center P.O. Box 2910, Merrifield, VA 22116 1.888.Ask.HRSA ask.hrsa.gov

Clearinghouse that provides information to support the delivery of health care to uninsured and underinsured individuals as well as to areas that have shortages of medical personnel and services; materials include: governing boards, financial management, sexually transmitted diseases, lead poisoning, administrative management and clinical care.

### National Eye Institute

2020 Vision Place, Bethesda, MD 20892-3655 301.496.5248 or 800.869.2020 nei.nih.gov The division of the National Institutes of Health that implements eye health

education programs for the public and health professionals, including national campaigns and health education materials.

### **National Fire Protection Association**

1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02169 617.770.3000 nfpa.org Objective is to reduce the burden of fire on the quality of life by advocating scientifically-based consensus codes and standards, research and education for fire and related safety issues.

### National Foundation for Infectious Diseases

4733 Bethesda Ave., Suite 750 Bethesda, MD 20814 301.656.0003 nfid.org Nonprofit organization, the mission of which is to support research into the causes of and cures for infectious diseases; to aid in or foster the prevention of infectious diseases; and to encourage, sponsor and conduct public and professional education

programs. NFID also coordinates the National Coalition.

### National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute

NHLBI Information Center P. O. Box 30105, Bethesda, MD 20824-0105 301.592.8573; FAX 301.592.8563 nhlbi.nih.gov Organization that provides information related to the cause, prevention and treatment of cardiovascular, pulmonary and blood diseases, including hypertension, cholesterol, heart attack, obesity and asthma; disseminates numerous educational materials for the public and health professionals.

### National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)

NHTSA Headquarters 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE West Building Washington, DC 20590 1.888.327.4236 nhtsa.dot.gov/ Administration of the U.S. Department of Transportation that publishes brochures, flyers, statistical reports, videotapes and other information about safety belts, car seats, pedestrian, bicycle and motorcycle safety, and drunk and impaired driving.

### National Injury Information

Clearinghouse U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 4330 East West Highway, Washington, D.C. 20207-0001 301.504.7921 or 800.638.2772 cpsc.gov Clearinghouse that provides data relating to morbidity and mortality associated with consumer products. Information is also available on recalled consumer products.

### National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases

31 Center Drive MSC 2560, Building 31, Room 9A06, Bethesda, MD 20892 301.496-3583 niddk.nih.gov Institute provides information on a variety of health topics including diabetes, digestive diseases and kidney diseases.

# National Institute on Deafness and Other Communications Disorders Information Clearinghouse

31 Center Drive - MSC 2320, Bethesda, MD 20892-3456 800.241.1044 or TDD/TT 800.241.1055 nidcd.nih.gov The NIDCD has established a national clearinghouse of information and resources on the normal and disordered mechanisms of hearing, balance, smell, taste, voice, speech and language.

### National Institutes of Health (NIH)

9000 Rockville Pike, Bldg. 31, Room 2B25, Bethesda, MD 20892 301.496.4000 nih.gov The NIH provides information on a wide range of health topics.

### Wellness Councils of America

9802 Nicholas St. Omaha, NE 68114 welcoa.org Organization that provides information on worksite health promotion activities. Also produces a health newsletter and health brochures.

### National Institute of Mental Health Office of Communications

6001 Executive Blvd. Room 8184 - MSC 9663, Bethesda, MD 20892 866.615.6464 nimh.nih.gov The National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), a component of NIH that responds to information requests from the lay public, clinicians and the scientific community on issues surrounding mental health.

### National Institute of Neurological Disorders & Stroke

9000 Rockville Pike, Bldg. 31, Room 8A06 Bethesda, MD 20892 301.496.5924 ninds.nih.gov/ Organization that disseminates information on the causes, prevention, diagnosis, and treatment of neurological disorders and stroke.

### **National Osteoporosis Foundation**

1232 22nd St., NW, Washington, D.C. 20037 202.223.226 or 1.800.2314222 nof.org

Nonprofit organization that provides direct support for research; sponsors a national annual campaign; provides resource materials on osteoporosis for health care professionals and the public.

### National Kidney and Urologic Diseases Information Clearinghouse

3 Information Way, Bethesda, MD 20892 800.891.5390

kidney.niddk.nih.gov/about/index.html

The National Kidney and Urologic Diseases Information Clearinghouse (NKUDIC) is an information and referral services of the National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases, one of the National Institutes of Health. The clearinghouse responds to written inquiries, develops and distributes publications about kidney and urologic diseases, and provides referrals to digestive disease organizations, including support groups. NKUDIC maintains a database of patient and professional education materials from which literature searches are generated.

### **National Mental Health Association**

2001 N. Beauregard St., 12th Floor Alexandria, VA 22311 703.684.7722 nmha.org

The National Mental Health Association, through its national office and more than 330 affiliates nationwide, is dedicated to improving the mental health of all individuals and achieving victory over mental illnesses. NMHA accomplishes its mission as a force of social change through advocacy, prevention, public education, information and referral.

### National Resource Center on Homeless and Mental Illness

345 Delaware Ave., Delmar, NY 12054 800.444.7415 nrchmi.samhsa.gov Center that provides information and technical assistance concerning the needs of homeless, mentally ill persons.

### National Safe Kids Campaign

1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 1000, Washington, D.C. 20004 202.662.0600 safekids.org Program that provides information materials to help increase awareness of the problem of childhood injury; designs programs to be implemented in communities to create a safer environment for children.

### National Safety Council

1121 Spring Lake Drive, Itasca, Illinois 60143 630.285.1121 nsc.org The mission of the National Safety Council is to educate and influence society to adopt safety, health and environmental policies, practices and procedures that prevent and mitigate human suffering and economic losses arising from preventable causes.

### **National Stroke Association**

9707 East Easter Lane Englewood, CO 80112 303.649.9299 or 800.STROKES stroke.org

Nonprofit organization that serves as an advocate for stroke prevention, rehabilitation, research and survivor support; offers a wide selection of materials including videotapes, audiotapes, journals, brochures and booklets for continuing education, staff training and the public.

### Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS) Alliance

1314 Bedford Ave., Suite 210, Baltimore, MD 21208 800.221.SIDS sidsalliance.org Private, voluntary organization to help families of SIDS babies; has a wide variety of information offered to the public; referrals for support groups and hospitals.

### National SIDS/Infant Death Resource Center

2115 Wisconsin Ave., NW Suite 601, Washington, DC 20007 866.866.7437 or 202.687.7466 sidscenter.org Clearinghouse that provides information and materials on SIDS, apnea and other related issues.

### **National Health Information Center**

P. O. Box 1133 Washington, D.C. 20013-1133 800.336.4797 health.gov/nhic Government contract, funded by the Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion. Provides publications and resource guides for shipping and handling fees. Provides referrals to national organizations for health-related information.

#### **Commodity Supplemental Food Program**

fns.usda.gov/commodity-supplemental-food-program-csfp

### National QUITLINE

1.800.QUIT.NOW A tobacco quit service available toll free.

#### **Office of Minority Health Resource Center**

P. O. Box 37337 Washington, D.C. 20013-7337 800.444.6472 omhrc.gov A national resource and referral service providing health-related information, resources, publications and a database.

### The Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Office of Communications Parklawn Building, Room 13C05 5600 Fishers Lane, Rockville, MD 20857 301.443.1838 www.samhsa.gov The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration's (SAMHSA) mission is to reduce the impact of substance abuse and mental illness on America's communities.

#### **Prescription Assistance**

1.800.503.6897 needymeds.org/pap

## Web Resources

### healthfinder.gov

An easy-to-navigate, government sponsored website providing links to health information on a broad range of topics.

### health.gov

Sponsored by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, this website provides links to a number of multi-agency initiatives and activities of the Department including links to a host of toll free numbers providing information on health related topics.

### mayoclinic.com

Sponsored by the Mayo Foundation for Medical Education and Research, offers information and resources on health topics including drugs and supplements, diseases, healthy living and medical screenings.

#### seekwellness.com

Seek Wellness, as its name implies, offers a wide range of resources on health and wellness.

### WebMD.com

WebMD is the popular internet site for detailed information on a host of medical issues including diseases and their management, wellness, weight.

### **Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)**

General health topics cdc.gov

### Federal HIV/AIDS information website.

aids.gov/hiv-aids-basics

### Institute on Domestic Violence in the African American Community

dvinstitute.org

### MedlinePlus

medlineplus.gov

MedlinePlus is the National Institutes of Health's website for patients and their families and friends. It brings you information about diseases, conditions and wellness issues in language you can understand.

### Funding

Find. Apply. Succeed.

### grants.gov

1000 grant programs offered by all federal grant making agencies. foundationcenter.org

### FEMA

fema.gov/fema-regional-office-contact-information

Notes
-------




ebaptisthealthcare.org

PSRM-01390/0823